
1. Is the GoTriangle Regional Bus Blueprint selection process exempt from the NC Mini-Brooks Act
requirements?

Inasmuch as the work to be performed under the contract resulting from this solicitation will 
result in a plan and not a constructed facility, we do not believe that the Mini-Brooks Act is 
relevant to this procurement. 

2. Does the 11pt. Times New Roman font requirement include/extend to the headings in the
proposal?

Headings may be in a font larger than 11 point. Otherwise, fonts used in the proposal shall 
conform to the requirements stated in the solicitation at Paragraph 3.2, Contents of Submittal. 

3. Are tabs/divider pages allowed? If so, are they excluded from the page limits?

Yes, tabs/divider pages are allowed and, provided that they include only tab labels or 
headings, shall not be included in the page limits. Tabs/divider pages that include more than 
tab labels or headings shall be included in the page limits.  

4. Should the forms be included in the technical proposal or the price proposal?

They will simply need to mark them.  If they pertain to price then they should submit them with 
the price proposals and label them accordingly. 

5. Will GoTriangle consider lowering the privacy and network liability (cyber) insurance to a $2
million aggregate?

Unfortunately no, GoTriangle cannot agree to lower the privacy and network liability (cyber) 
insurance to a $2 million aggregate.  

6.Which forms, if any, do subcontractors need to complete? 

The vendors should have all of the needed forms as a part of the solicitation.  If some were 
omitted it is ok if they submit them separately. 

7. Does GoTriangle have a budget they can disclose for this project?

This project was included in the GoTriangle fiscal year 2025 budget which is available online, 
though it may have had a different working title at the time. Note, however, that we are looking 
for proposals appropriate to the statement of work, and that, as stated in Paragraph 3.7 of the 
solicitation, all non-price (technical) evaluation factors are significantly more important than 
evaluated price. 

8. We would like to know when the Q&A addendum will be issued. Thank you kindly!

Close of business January 30, 2025 

RFP NO: 24-054

Addendum NO: 02

NOTE:   ALL PROPOSALS ARE DUE NLT 3:00PM ON FIRDAY, FEBRUARY 07, 2025. 
All other therms and conditions remain unchanged. 


